
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 5/9/2014 9:57:12 AM

RedactedTo:
Dietz Sidney (70=PG&E/OU=Comorate/cn=Recinients/cn=SBD4V RedactedCc:
Redacted
Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Slide deck and documents for tomorrow's T&D Pikot meeting

Hi Alina- Dave and I will be there. Dorris cannot attend due to illness. Eve also invited 
Simon Baker, my manager, but I do not know at this moment if he will come.

Thanks,

Bruce

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Thursday, May 08. 2014 5:22 PM
To: I Redacted |____________
Cc: Redacted Dietz, Sidney;! Redacted 
Subject: Slide deck and documents for tomorrow's T&D Pikot meeting

Dear Bruce,

We wanted to send you the slide deck and a couple of reference documents ahead of time our 
meeting tomorrow l-2pm. We will bring hard copies of the deck for everyone (is it still you, 
Dave and Dorris or any others?) and a hard copy of the other two documents as well.

Look forward to tomorrow.

Alina

SB GT&S 0315445



Redacted

Demand Response Policy

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

245 Market Street, Room 378A

San Francisco, CA 94105
Redacted

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

PG&E45 committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/abouueompany/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0315446
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